
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

W-05037 

August 25, 2005 

MEMORANDUM FOR:	 Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators 
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: October 1, 2005, Flood Insurance Manual Revisions 

The October 2005 revisions to the Flood Insurance Manual have been posted on the FEMA web 
site. You may download these pages and use for advance information or for camera-ready copy. The 
manual revisions are available at http://www.fema.gov/nfip/manual10_05.shtm. 

Those of you with manual subscriptions should receive your printed or CD-ROM copies from the 
FEMA Map Service Center soon. If you have any questions, please contact your Program 
Coordinator. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 


Suggested Routing:  Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting


www.fema.gov 

ARCHIVED APRIL 2018

http://www.fema.gov/nfip/manual10_05.shtm

